NOTICE AND AGENDA
MIDWAY WATER ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, January 5, 2026

Notice is hereby given that the Midway Water Advisory Board will hold their regular meeting Monday, January
5, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. in the Midway City Office Building at 75 North 100 West Midway, Utah. Notice of the
meeting and agenda was posted in the Midway City Office Building, Main Street Station and 7-Eleven, a copy
was sent to each of the Trustees and a copy posted on the Utah Meeting Notice Web Site,

The agenda shall be as follows:
1. General Consent Calendar
a. Approve Agenda January 5, 2026
b. Approve Meeting Minutes August 4, 2025
€. Approve Chairman and Co-Chair for 2026 Meetings
d. Approve Meeting Dates for 2026
2. Midway Michie Lane Stake Center — 3508-3532
a. Discussion on Water Calculations for Project
b. Possible Recommendation to City Council
3. Review Whispering Creek Water Requirements 515 West Cari
a. Discussion Water Calculations for Project, which was
previously seen by board May 4, 2020 and March 4, 2024
b. Possible Recommendation to City Council.
4, New/Old Business - No motions or recommendations
a. Discussion on Culvert Approval
5. Adjourn




General Consent Calendar




MIDWAY WATER ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY August 4, 2025
MEETING MINUTES

The Midway Water Advisory Board meeting was held AugUst 4, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.
in the Midway City Office Building, 75 North 100 West, Midway, UT.

Roll Call

Irrigation Members: Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson, President/Co-Chair Steve
Farrell, Mike Lundin, Brent Kelly. Midway City: City Ceuncilman Craig Simons, Wes
Johnsen, City Engineer, Michael Henke, City Planner, and Jenmfer Sweat,
Treasurer/Midway Water Advisory Board Secretary

Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson indicated that City Councilman Jeff Drury, would
need to be excused from tonight’s meeting. |

General Consent Calendar

Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson asked for approval of the General Consent Calendar
which conS|sted of; '

a: Approval of the Agenda for August 4 2025
b. Approve lVIeetmg Minutes March 3, 2025

Motion: Irrication Member Brent Kel'lv' made a motion to approve the General
Consent Calendar Irrigation Member Mike Lundin 2" the motion.

Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson asked if there were further questions regarding this
matter. There was .

Motion was carried unanimously.

RL)J Small Subdivision — 145 North Center Street

Michael Henke, City Planner, stated that this was the Julian Subdivision which this
board had seen before, but they were wanting to add an additional third lot. The
project will be referred to us Julian Subdivision, instead of name listed on
application. and he presented the following information for this project:

March 3, 2025



+ 0.8-acre parcel

* R-1-7 zoning

* Current 2 lot subdivision

* Proposed 3 lot subdivision.
* Frontage on Center Street

* Proposed lot will connect to the Midway Sanitatioh District’s sewer line,
Midway City’s culinary water line, and Mldway Irrlgatlon Company’s
secondary water line. :

The board reviewed the plate, google map, and diéCus-_s_ed the property in length.
The third lot will be located closest to the LDS Church, and the lot does meet code
and all setbacks. The board rev:ewed the prewous plats and the new plat being
proposed.

Planner Henke presented the fbllowing watef recommendations:

* 0.8-acre parcel {34,848 sq. ft.)

. Impervious'area for dwellings, accessory structures, hard surfaces

+ 0.34 acres (15,000 59. ft.)
Irrigated acreage
0.45 acres (19,848 sq. ft.) x 3 = 1.35-acre feet

* 3 culinary connections for dwellings

* 2.4-acre feet (3 x 0.8)

* L5 acre feet were dedicated on June 22, 2017
* 1.5-acre feet were credited for historic home and landscaping.

* Total=3.75-15-1.5 =0.75-acre feet

March 3, 2025



The board looked at the calculations and agreed with Planner Henke’s
calculations. There was discussion regarding re-subdividing existing subdivisions,
and possible issues this could bring in the future. It was indicated that the
property owner would need to locate the water to create the third lot.

Wes Johnson, City engineer discussed when the council could possibly approve

this subdivision, because soon the road where the property is located {Center

Street) would be paved soon, and their would be a 5 year cut prohibits, and they

want to possibly sub in services for water, sewer, power__e'tc; Chair/Mayor
Johnson indicated that was something the council would need to discuss, and it

" would not be something that this board would need to discuss.

Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson asked if there were further questions regardmg this
matter. There was none.

Motion: City Council Member Craig Simons made a recommendatlon to the City
Council to accept the water calculations for the Jullan Subdivision as presented
tonight, of .75-acre feet or a quarter of a share for. the subdivision. Midway
Irrigation Member Brent Kellv 2" the motion. -

Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson asked if there were further questions regarding this
matter. There was none,

Motion was carried unanimously.

New/Old Business

Mayar/Chair Ceié‘Ste Johnson asked if there was anything to discuss regarding
New/Old Business?

Secretary Sweat had placed a discussion item of culvert approvals; however the
irrigation board had already discussed and produced a plan, and it was not
needed to be discussed tonight.

Mayor/Chair Celeste Johnson asked if there was anything else to discuss? There
was none.

March 3, 2025



Midway City Councilman Craig Simons moved for adjournment, Midway
Irrigation Member Brent Kelly 2" the motion meeting was adjourned at
6:20p.m.

March 3, 2025



Le(q 10qe] - PAUIdIg Ul SUDIAT ON

3A0(E PIISI] %&Hu wo -med 00:< ST auIpea( 0] 2WIL]Y JJO-3N)

9707 ‘61 IBQUSAON ‘Aepsim],

Q707 ‘L I2qUuEda(] ‘ABPUO

970T ‘51 1990100 ‘ABpSIY[T

9707 ‘T PQUIDAON ‘ABPUO

9Z0T “pT pqundag ‘Aepsmy ],

9Z0T ‘S 32q010() “Avpuoiy

Furea ON -AB(] Y0qe]

U ON - AB(T Toge]

9707 ‘TT ATnf “Aepsaupap

9707 ¢ snny ‘Lepuopy]

$Z07 ‘sz auny ‘Aepsmyg,

9707 “9 An[ ‘ARpuciy

9707 ‘17 ABN ‘Aepsinyy,

9707 “1 sunf ‘Aepuolx]

9707 ‘€7 [udy ‘Aepsimy],

9Z0T ‘ ARIN “Aepuoy

970T ‘61 YoreN ‘Aepsiny[,

9707 ‘9 Tudy ‘Aepuopy

9707 ‘61 Ameniqoq ‘Aepsmyy,

970T ‘T UoTRIN “Aepmo

9707 ‘77 Axenuef ‘Aepsing,

9707 ‘T A1eniqoJ ‘Aepuoiy

ST0T “§1 IPQUIS0(T “ABpSINYT,

9707 ‘¢ Arenue[ ‘ABPUOIA

ANTTAVHA NOLLVDI'TddV _

ALVA ONLLAHN|

wdpp:9 Sunes emiey

AMPIYIS SUNIIN 9Z0Z

IVOd AJOSTAAY AVOd dALvm



Midway Michie Lane Stake Center




MIDWAY CITY

Planning Office
75 North 100 West Phone: 435-654-3223 x105
Midway, Utah 84049 Fax:  435-654-2830
mhenke@midwaycityut.org
Midway Water Advisory Application
Applicant or Authorized Representative:
Name: Andrew Weuling Phone: (001) 4179951 .
Mailing Address: 684 W. Center Street City: Midvale State: UT Zip: 84047
E-mail Address: andrew@uncommonarch.com
Project Name: Midway Michie Lane Stake Center #508-3532
Location: Parcel # 00-0006-5685
Total Acreage: 486 Number of Units: N/A Historically Irrigated Area: N/A

Existing Water Connections: Street stubs

Comments:
Project is still in design phase. Exact numbers are not available as of yet.

Internal usage estimates are based on stake centers of the same size and design.
Landscape and civil numbers are based on schematic design

Please submit with application Site Plans, Plat Maps, Drawings or any information that pertains to water calculations.

Please read and sign before application submittal

I declare under penalty of perjury that I am the owner or authorized agent of the property subject to this request and the foregoing
statements, answers and attached documents are true and correct. As the applicant for this proposal, I understand that my application
is not deemed complete until the Planning Office has reviewed the appifcation. [ further understand I will be notified when my
application has been deemed complete, At that time, I expect thatIny application will be processed within a reasonable time.

Date: 12"1 8"2025

Signature of Owner or Ageni:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

STAFF: _
Date Recelved: ' Application Number:
Received By: Zone:

Fee Paid; : Tax ID Number:

PLANNER:
Complete / Incomplate
Diaite: Reviewed by:

Planning/Applications/Land Use/Preliminary - Final Application for Small Seale Subdivision April 2013 Page 1 of 1



T401

AIANNS
J1HL ANYT
SASH/VITY

TN D T MO FTRITER T AR IO ON 3

SNCISIAZY

HOILdI530

6Y0P8 HYAN ‘AYMAIN
ANV JIHINA 3 002

W 9T L5V3 b IDINVH 'HLNOS I s(HSNMDL "Z‘NDU-ZHS 40 §/T [SAMELION JHL NI GILYD01

T304Vvd INYT IHOIN

AL P AT 1, SR YWkit] O PG DO Syuaoen

DONIUZINIONA TIERINK iib

O D2 TITHDS 1 BROTR LM
‘60 ML SETMID BTV 30 L0940 £ Lot 910 TN LG 4N 20 SR 31
L o SO YIS 04 N 3] L3NS - NI ER T ] TGRS 8T '

SILON TVeENES

| —aaimas

ol T3 SOHYANDHITLL IR 2§ TOF KXY
7000 AFIAEILYTST3 AT SOG40 AT A 4 ReIH MK 41 41 LI H00 B2

SLVOHUNID SHOATNENS

BCSTH NI LA D939 5 1 000 W 4153 TN AN Y3181 T
CBHATY LIS HILLIYS VST WODG K A% 40 LKA HTRY LGNS

SNOLL4INE 2-8 TINTSHOS

D34 20 OOCNG 31 T8 KK L5V foarE

glertne
EeL
g
fitid
i
i
i i ai
]
i
il

i
i
i
j

£1-1277 12362 g W £y TG G 40 ALK IS LN W1, 351 RN DN
Jomey Voo st e L MMMOR LEJGS3 DIISTI £ Wil IWERIR T v 501 170
L 7 T WIS 1 1 CUAADL S ST X0 MRG0 MY HIHON I 203 JIERTHCTY
KRS ALMPER] VELVSON 5 AL TER L334 I\ Lo Y T2 PSSk KIGE EMNSEES

THHHE0 49 13V HLGL T 4 RO TN ICHDRN THEN A
LI T T NIE DT M LT 1 W W B 6L S0 30 T e

1HOAIH TN HAd NOLLAEISAC GHOSTE

R U N R 3090 34 e A3 PRI T TNCLIG
A4 KT RSS9 BEIRIME) L] P DM T A1 WD Lol
0L L 0.1 V0 S LAY SO LUGRI] S0 T SYNEY ST
- T VORI LM B

NOLLYRRIOLIN TILIE

™ 3 . |

20=pTME

S

BSEZ T .obat.D

z.s:.
ot e
) 082182 D LEL Vg
062182 Od 9107
bzL 8 SMOMVEN SSIMS
L1on
SMOAVIN

EE
SSIMS i, e

==t eSS e

fams)
et

AN,

FATIL 3 LERZE.

s

Pty

=

” 15
(R==avitetrin

;i
U N
:

T

i N

Ik
H
]

4.1 0 T T e

.

Basemsnn |

L4,

09650 3 bF6S5.0L §;

R

:
E,‘-,.__,_

Py

-

X || [ —

i 1 ey
vy

9.0 e e e T
E]
i

3150

imenzzion
aan v

@i
ALON Q00T
ez 0
NOLLYWVRAOHANI HNINGZ
asana P

SNOILVAMISE0 INVOTINSIS

HERL IR
DR B o

4

“CHLIH O Kby

AN DA V1] MR

PRI S oA VT LTV

LS A MU e
TSRS 31 K LT




12/15/25, 8:44 AM Uncommon Architects Mail - Michie Lane Water Shares

Andrew,

If this is going to be the same as Heber East, we anticipate the following. Just to note, there is no exact way to
calculate these out, so these are the best educated estimates that we can come up with based on the little published
data we have for these types of buildings.

Domestic Water:

= Building Main Size: 2"

o Peak Demand: 131.75 WSFU - 50.6 GPM
¢ Peak Daily Demand: 7,455 GPD

« Average Daily Demand: 3,727.5 GPD

Sanitary Sewer:

* Building Main Size: 4”
o Peak Demand: 152.5 DFU - 76.25 GPM

Thank you,

Carl Gatrell, PE

Associate Principal Mechanical Engineer
Main: 801-328-5151 | Mobile: 702-886-2600
Carl.Gatrell@SpecEng.com

SPECTRUM ENGINEERS

SALT LAKE CITY | PHOENIX | BOISE | BALTIMORE

spectrum-engineers.com | 800-678-7077

UEI: DAU2R5SSMF29 | CAGE: 3SPB8 |NAICS: 541330, 541380, 541990

THE TRUSTED TEAM OF CHOICE | ACCOUNTABILITY CLIENT CARE TEAMWORK

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f4c7e74041&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1850691460036 1506 76&simpl=msg-f:1850691460036150676 2/2



00LSV

3Ls
- NYd TIVHE3N0

NolLdluaTI0 310 ASH
susnzy avn
Hown a3 WHINMO
2estins AN T
wZw
==3
mes
=0
N o]
<o
s.S
ggm
9w
Tn
B3
ul]
z
=

¥¢ d3H INYT IIHDIN AVMAIN

Pesr P A e g

$303314yoJ0
uowwooun

i

TIVH3A0 - 3LIS - NY1d

= el

PAYSEEY

e AT S D AP ) G T O S T S S T AT I O O Emms

SN ALHS a0k OFE040HA 2 - 00

Gl v g

o

\ SR LIHa40Hd CF80a0H & - 115

s

s =

N0°40'59"E 511.97"

I

R

3 \ 3INYT IHIIN

T

KR

Wd 3L'80°€ SZ0ZBZL




5/16/2025 3:23:11 PM

r

M

r 7 1 3 !

IDWAY MICHIE LANE
STAKE CENTER

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

200 EAST MICHIE LANE MIDWAY, UTAH
LDS # 508-3532

SITE

NO4058" E 511,97

[T

R rasoonocod [omasmamanan

2 s
.
.

1
) E—

TRARRRRRRRARANARR

L

|

LG8

TG ]

IRERRERARREREE

LU

A

————— e e 0 )

NORTH

SCALE: 1= 0

i J [ |
P
w3 &l &
gt He
g 7 i .
N RE
1 i
-
VICINITY MAP

DRAWING INDEX

)

ALL WORK AND MATERIALS FOR WATER
MUST CONFORM TO MIDWAY CITY
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS

ALL WORK AND MATERIALS FOR SEWER
MUST CONFORM TO MIDWAY CITY
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS

ALL WORK AND MATERIALS MUST
CONFORM TO APWA AND MIDWAY CITY
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS

OWNER { ARCHITECT

uncommon _
architects

2 S
< z
3 3
Wpe =
T Wl ow
ok 2
=R
%0 2
L
=X G
D_.mm
=0 R

J0B NUNBER:

COVER
SHEET

C0.00



r

562025 32311 PM

1 T L) 5
v ) ] 5 4 LEGEND
GENERAL NOTES GENERAL NOTES: CONTINUED
11 comPLANCE fray e ExiTG
i ok O 1931300 I SIACHIR, 151 31K 1
iy i
3 T A LAY AL BRI T S LN T e [ 1
A S Dt o e s W \ K
A AT e
frtidiptielals A uncommon
k | L i v .
) 154 5L 43 TEEE PLAKS Y EVISAA ST Ve S0 e ) AT architects
i
Ld - GTREET BT
||||||| . » S o AN
S M - clis
AL P S - ® r
A o e R O S LA a 3 v
RS MR M RE i SOSEATON ACBAE MO o= = e
P CEORACE WTRLGOA [ PoEs TheroT
FICATHS o S - CRMAHCARSLIE. = TRASFR. G CRNET
b o AR A CAVFINRG PGP . R
. * o
o —_— —— TR
Atk o, L e
LT T E i SAES: | RN o} TELSAE Ui
LLATRACTIN . =S MR, - THAA T TN, WOk
sl ——a— — OHLIALAD oM A TN iy
‘S1oALLBE CLEAM 40 PR 08 KOCXT] 0041 ) - R [E— o
DR P TR LT i - v
1.8 BURVEY CONTROL — . o R e ]
——— & et P ——
—t— — o A SR E 7
o =i Sy Snd AT SLYAA CLAOST
A - P s o
—— PamRTRESR e
= SR
. S e o -
——— e sooRwTa b filsamsy
5 ) —— ot =] e oW W
—_— .
s TG N PN - Py
it A —_— ot F
—_—— e e
—_— SR —— % ¢
o B 4 pa eI
R ————— —
e ki
——— s oA ——
e —s R LAY
i e
—_—— emoming
—— Ca b
{ oo | ©
:En!.:ﬁsaﬁﬁ».wn.c:.f&sss.\.,ir._.ui_x | B
et o e S = =)
>
< m
We =
I w u
|23
=y
T
>0 G
—
X m
= o
=w &
o
ABBREVIATIONS - A
vaz
ol o Jms

it of Latior-a Bainrs

1325
REV  DATE DLSCRIPTION

GENERAL NOTES,
LEGEND AND
ABEREVIATIONS

C0.01

c
i
1
i

o
o
o
o
o
1
"
"

oL L




M6/2025 32311 BM

0);

NORTH
Q@Q D heots
SEME 1e 5 =Lt Aty 1]
‘.‘.m,..,.,_ 7
a5 &
o
sy
\.@3”
= s
T 3
= Wy =
mo~ =Za
\OsH M &) W
= o =3 g
g PP ag &
\e\ ] Sw g
T ]
| N i
CIVIL
H SITE
_ PLAN

C1.01




5M6/2025 32311 PM

1 1T ] 1T F] 1 f ] L 5
NORTH
I
uncommon |
architects |
. 5
1
HE Y
Loz
| a
! [}
D 2
3
B
o
.2 s=mszzzrzioos
\l-n.l-\l,\,W\\
e ey
e | - 3
—
=" Ry sz | FORLLIATM AL TYE A0 K% SEE Ao A1 04
g, -} s, = i v A
A
e ] \
] -
- N
£ )
< o ! YRR S 0AE SALD T NS ¥ J
] i
ra i ———— i .
bl u— T =
i 4% P | B ¢ S A\ =z >
i1 = M
[ | | i) =
— — We =
| :
— — | T W
R =
g2 | i — \ | Ot %
LE=37) —— —— — 1 = =Z 4
22 1 _ = w
= LT =] \ w
&3 I L T
g5 T i -0 o
: _ 20 m
| 7] =X 5
7 COMMON GRADING ABBREVIATIONS: D A i
= b S Q- o
g =w &
i — Sxoobasaae] == 1
§ ; = -
i | % = 408 NUMBER: a4
. o e
: | LD LB L <D
| L 1 _— o2
e Sk m_mv = - o
i ]
P T
/ -~
/ = A
/ e i GRADING
i e ] ; AND
/ N 5 b = DRAINAGE
,‘1 e, ! - v 0 PLAN
[0}
C2.01
-k z I 3 ) 4 1L [




NORTH

uncommon
architects

5/16/2025 32311 PM

T

TR

\
\

TTTTTTD

Il

LT

|

LA

NN

THE REPAR CF CAMADED ST FAILS BN RS 63
B

EETALAT SHLLT G50 L0EARSM S7a 15 SUGLESEAE
SSHLELED

DAL L L £ | CEATU S 5L STHE LONPALTON

HOTCEN

200 EAST MICHIE LANE, MIDWAY, UT

I}
=
<
=
u
T
Q
=
B
<
=
2
=

STAKE CENTER

OB NUMDER: 3832
OWNER:

DATE:

REV  DATE DEBCAIPTION

EROSION
CONTROL
PLAN

C2.10




5/16/2025 3:23:11 PM

NORTH 7
A@,ﬂv et |
— 3
A1 T n
m 3| O E m Hoetb
2 NN\ — frrp e
H M H ] L =
j =1k = Z 3
=] | s ]
oo — b = Ty
L BT faae Sk . WVN 5
= = = = 5
D — i J k| M o W
e L = = Syt
i Yoy ] O< i
| — [1[LBTE =
__ | i S rﬁ & 3 5 == 0 S
i} , it , o] =
i T g 1 i _ — B
m RN RE RN R RN RN NANE o RRENHAAN]
[
| | osiE
UTILITY
PLAN
C4.01




Review Whispering Creek Water Calculations




Jennifer Sweat

i, PR
From; Jeremy Clark <clarkj1229@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Jennifer Sweat; Steve Farrell
Cc: Michael Henke
Subject: Re: Whispering Creek, Cari Lane water review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Hi lennifer-

I've spoken with Steve Farrell and communicated with Michael Henke.

Canyou add me to the Midway Irrigation water board meeting in January to review water requirements for
Whispering Creek subdivision?

What day/time is the meeting?

Jeremy Clark
719-330-7854

On Thu, Dec 18, 2025 at 4:13 PM Michael Henke <mhenke@midwaycityut.gov> wrote:

Jeremy,

Good to hear from you. In recent times, City Council hasn’t leased water. A couple of decades ago they did lease
water to some residential developments. There is also one business that was leased a minimal amount of water.
They have indicated that they most likely would not lease water for residential unless, possibly, for affordable
housing,

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,

Michael



Michael Henke, MPA,
AICP

City Planning Administrator

H: Mon-Thurs 7:30-5:30
P: 435-854-3223 ext 105
E: mhenke@midwaycityut.gov

75 N 100 W~ P.O. Box 277
Midway, UT 84049

www.midwaycityut.org

Midway

From: Jeremy Clark <clarkj1229@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Michael Henke <mhenke @midwaycityut.gov>
Subject: Re: Whispering Creek, Cari Lane water review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

| know in the past people were able to rent water shares.

Is that still an aption?

Jeremy

On Thu, Aug 21, 2025 at 5:10 PM Michael Henke <mhenke@midwaycityut.gov> wrote:

Hileremy,




m%q,mo

Chairman Steve Farrell If there were further discussion? There was not.

Motion: Midway Irrigation Member Brent Kelly made the motlon to recommend that for Dent Residence
located at 101 West 100 South to accept staff’s calculations and 2.30-acre feet or 1 share of Midway Irrigation
Woater be turned in. Midway Irrigation Member Grant Kelly 2™ the motion.

Chalrman Steve Farrell asked if there were further questions regarding this item? Tgere was hot

W
Whispering Creek Estates — 515 Cari Lane {Changed name from Creekside Estates /////

Mation was carried unanimously.

o
y
Planner Michael Henke presented the following regarding this property: / %/’z///’

P

o
-
o 492 acres

”/f//’i i
Y 7 L«
*  R-1-15 zone /////f/////%/ W, //4 »

8

R

¢ Limited to 7 lots g//

s,

The board discussed the property and reviewed the property vja google’garth af{' viewifi the plat map provided
by applicant. The property was part of the Cosper Subdivision%”% wos%/ eed%%%d. The homes will not
be within 50 feet of the FEMA flood plan. There Is an %%me%@%@;erw, which is on lot 2 when
reviewing the plat map. // % //’/g/////’////
Planner Henke gave the following for the water% ul t/gn for the @Jerty:
e 4.92-acre parcel 2 W .
.92-acre parce /,f/// ,,//% ///é

o Area of Parcel - 21%}/ 54, %// .

¢ Impervious area s g,

= 56,000 sqAELT X 8,0007, 7

,///%%//x //,gf'// /,/f//(//ﬁ

o Irrigatecg’-feav.{;/;@ i, /
/;/’/’//" - 158471 A

" /,/}/gts 158,32,-}}/-,,—2 sq.@/f;/s.% acres)

@%/ - pafstrip—3500 sq. {5

\\\

3 cst /50 08 acres)
@%// Totalf.}ﬁ%%/non Ag%%gge ~3.71 x3 = 11.13-acre feet

éﬁ:’o :/,%/‘72};{;7/ 2 /&;//2{ 2,

o 7 culingfy;;g@_/’{/f{é‘f:tio'r'@% ’Z@//f

S%zacre feet — (7%.80)

7

. 16.73-acref%requirement

The board discussed the Wetland on the property, and including that into the water calculations presented this
evening would also need to take in consideration the existing home on the property that has a connection, as well
as any water that was turned in for the Cosper subdivision, Treasurer/Secretary Sweat wil! look at how much water
was turned in for the Cosper subdivision to see if any of it that water should also be credited for the subdivision,

The board discussed further the wetland on the property, as well as the creek beside the property, as well as the
actual size of the subdivision as there was some question on that with boundary lines with the Homestead, and

May 4, 2020

@b



other unknowns, The board discussed continuing the item, but it was decided to not hold up the subdivision, the
board would give a recommendation to City Council, and when the additional information was found, staff could
make adjustments as needed. The board felt that the least amount that would need to be turned In would be the
amount presented by Planner Henke, 16.73-acre feet of water.

Chairman Steve Farrell if there were further discussion? There was not,

y
Mation: Midway Irrigation Member Grant Kohler made the motion to recommenﬁ%ﬁhgt for Whispering Creek

Estates located at 515 Cari Lane accept staff’s calculations for the development of 1 { Lacre feet of water, with

i : na i 7.
could be made by staff. City Councilman Steve Dougherty 2™ the motion. /%/}/2/// /g//%/ |
Chairman Steve Farrell asked if there were further questions regarding this%?:%jre%not ///:/g//

% “ //{/// //}, g
Motion was carried unanimously, % /// %fl////g/f%
i . g ;
New/Old Business ,,;%// //;%,/; p

Chairman Steve Farrell asked if there were further New or Oid/,/g}./siness?%} re

& 2

City Council member Steve Dougherty moved to adjourn:Midway Ifflzatidn Member Grant Kohler 209 the
“

G
May 4, 2020

%\



M 4.2024

Midway Irrigation President/Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was not.

Motion was carried unanimously,

? Whispering Creek Subdivision — 515 West Cari Lane

4,

Michael Henke, City Planner, stated that this project had cor‘(@};efore the board
previously in 2020, however there were Wetland and FEMA is y //on the

property, and the project stopped. They now have a new pla

%,97 before the

board again. The following information was presented regar % the s lVISIOn

*

QA
§§\§\\

R-1-15 zone. .

y W W
4.54 acres ///} ////////}”/’//y// i’

AN\ W
7 /’///%7 /
7 lots /f//f’///,?/,/;ﬁ, //’;/’/2{/%,// %/// //
o\
40 Uy,
Sensitive lands /’%//;// Wy
7 /;j ///////
® H . / 4/’/’
FEMA Floodplain /g/,é/// /,/%/ %
. 7
Wetlands //,}////%// W
/
Cosper Subdivision /%ég; feet:dedicated.
@ Y
One existing dwellin a/’ feét credit

,///’/
7 “
The board reweyye// %; / ,/ a%maps and discussed the project. The
7,
tii nystated tk W/ no ditches or easements for the irrigati
irriga g%//g/mpa % ﬁj}'e @; a e irrigation

compa r({f// ,//// [@})f T; plat n(é”ps with landscaping were also reviewed,
and the Ié}@ W //c // which was specific because of the Wetlands.
Planner Hen Q// esente/d h%’ellowmg recommended water requirement:

///f

4, 54-acre@arcel (197,762 sq. ft.)
* Irrigated area
* Llots—162,231 sq. ft. (3.72 acres)
* Park strip ~ 8,276 sq. ft. (0.19 acres)
* Common area — 5,896 sq. ft. (0.14 acres)

March 4, 2024

49



* Impervious area for lots
* 56,000 sq. ft. (7 x 8,000)
* Total irrigated acreage

+ 2,76 x 3 = 8.28-acre feet /@

.

7
* 5.6-acre feet (7 x .8) ) ////,74’4;//

L
4
Credits _ v
» //;’/7;//7/// 4/?//4'/' /ﬁ
Cosper — 6-acre feet f/,,/f// // L

Z

* Existing dwelling — 1.5-acre feet .. y
. - /
13.9-acre feet requirement % “ 4

- ///// /%///ﬂ” 7
A- f 9-6-15=6.4) 77 W
6.4-acre eet(139 6/ //:/’///g;//’ //ZZ/////(

.
The water requirement does mclug/ /th%g{/ensntl\/%/ands. The board asked about
restrictions for Snake Creek Rive/-f,/.h
.

o, » N
ere’af -res/uons, and it will be placed on
ek T ’//e/%/fz(////
the plat as a note and m|t|//:{f/e}/2/b 1S a
 The é/ﬁzfpf}ca//ﬁ/i?
/

// . .

fote y @%\AAh Th y CIreqlzm“ement forz]a bridge to

access one of the lots, ap 2 Thas provided a Zero Rise Analysis,
%,/gj%// U P y
Midway Irrigation ;rw.yfden f/,;ghair Sééive Farrell asked if there were further
. . W

questions regardjrig thi élzgg}/n.”@%;ﬁlas not.
Motiolt: #ayor Ce{é’&te JohHéon 2

* 7 culinary connections

X

ade recommendation to City Council for
approv%&%ﬁﬁwyhi?@m ngeek Sa//g”/’division required to turn in 6.4 -acre feet
of water f/grth eﬁ'//gfﬁdlw%
motion %// k %

Midway Irrigat;} President/Chair Steve Farrell asked if there were further
questions regarding this item? There was not.

Motion was carried unanimously.

March 4, 2024

50



New / Old Business




